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Weatherproofing Technologies, Inc. 
Lead Diagnostic Specialist 
FLIR I Thermographer I RAM LCRSO 
Homeland Disaster Relief Mgmt 
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August 9, 2018 

Good morning Erin, 

A Subsidiary of Tremco Incorporated 
3735 Green Road, Beachwood, OH 44122 Phone: 216.292.5000 

www.wtiservices.com 

In response to "Additional Information Needed for New NRC License" on docket: 030-39120, 
License Number: 34-35499-01; Additional Information Request l. To provide information regarding intent on 
using portable gauges at temporary job sites. 
We will be intending on using a Troxler: 3216 RoofReader - Portable Moisture Density Gauge on various 
temporary job sites under the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission jurisdiction. 
If there's any more information I can provide on the matter please do not hesitate to call me directly. 
Thank you for time. 



Song, Taehoon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning! 

Kennedy, Erin 
Friday, August 10, 2018 8:58 AM 
Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon 
Pavon, Sandy 
Please add the attached document to Adams 
NRC Temp Job Site Req_ (004).pdf 

Please add the attached document to ADAMS. 

Lie No. 34-35499-01 
Doc No. 030-39120 
CN 609467 

Thank you! 
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